From: Zafar, Marzia

Sent: 11/20/2013 2:21:40 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: GRC ratemaking OIR

I'll send a note in bit.

Marzia Lafar — California Public Utilities Commission — Zafbepuc.ca.qov — 415-703-1897

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 1:49 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia

Subject: RE: GRC ratemaking OIR

Where do we meet at 2pm ?

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Michael.Hoover@SCE.comy; Laura.Genao@sce.comy;, Cherry, Brian K; Skopec, Dan; Prusnek, Brian
C

Subject: GRC ratemaking OIR

Utilities — Carol Brown and | would like to sit down with you in discuss the rate case
plan OIR. Do you have time this Monday at 2pm?

Marzia Zafar - Director, Policy & Planning Division

California Public Utilities Commission | zaf@cpuc.ca.gov | 415-703-1997
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1o 18am more, ppease Vlslghttp:%fvww.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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